STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY . )
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014080800653
TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM ’ A/W: 2013A0810401465
AKA: Date of Offense: 10/28/2013
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §:- 4 16-03-091 ¥
DOB: S SSi# -8068 : CDR Code #: 0095 Rﬁr@ﬁ VE ﬁ E
Address: S8 . . . :

City, State, Zip:

SENTENCE SHEET
DLY 007273717 SID# SC01047380 B MAR 14 2016
*CDL Yes O No OO CMV Yes O No [0 Hazmat Yes [J No [J & 3 PR
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Q/CONVICTED OF or O PLE) ESCGUﬂ 0? App@&is
TO: Kidnapping ‘
In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
3 NON;VIOLENT 3 VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS D §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1® or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {J Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :
M 76463 - 4981
Anne M. Wnlhams Senior Assistant SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant ) ’ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendapt is committed to the _{¢]_ State Department of Corrections [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/mont ars or 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed——vyears—
and/or to pay a fine of $————provided that uperrthe service of days/months/years and or payment
of §_ ——_——=-phus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: a} Lﬂ 3 I o) l l (ﬂ

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §64-13-40 td be calculated and a;iplied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O RESTITUTION: ° O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : _ Obtain GED OJ '
O Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Com.
4 : May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: - . : ‘Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O3
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) B Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ -¢9O pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ » Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 - o
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $__ Other Md«‘(\w AM/
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 © § ~
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_AS.60 85~ H‘{‘O [ [6\
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea $ : O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) - $5 3 fi . ea §47. 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments). $ $ . v during probation. '
TOTAL $ igii E '

‘Presiding Judge: /6 L M—————

Clerk of Couﬁ/Deputy Clerk: h -t \_‘5 ' ‘ Judge Code:

Court Reporter: M : ~ ' Sentence Date: mu?lal /(f

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



AMW?2013-10-02670 pocker No. 2014GS0800653
WITNESSES ‘ ' ‘
The State of South Carolina

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office . County of Berkeley
OreT o %‘—A. I@ '

AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
201310049196 ' |

May Term 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A0810401465

av—
=~

THE STATE

DATE OF ARREST '
VS.

October 29, 2013 ‘ |
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ‘ : ~TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM

'DOB: 19774
True Bill - BM

ROMA Y :AHV‘N
95:2Hd €1 AV %1

a3l
i

s
i
]

tt

ﬁm M}\A R)O\@ AN

. Foreperson of Grand Jury O
Date: [5’/17//{%
T

VERDICT § ' - Kidnapping

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

Indictment for

INDICT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 13, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County present
upon their oath: :

Kidnapping
That Telly Darnell McClam did in Berkeley. County, South Carolina, on or about October 28,

2013, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away onc\uENE

0 without authority of law, in violation of Section 16-03-910 of the South Carolina Code

of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ANNE M. WILLIAMS o
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

VS.

Telly Darnell McClam,

Defendant.

) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

VERDICT FORM

INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-00653

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS—08-00653:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

v Guilty of Kidnapping

OR

Not Guilty.

L)

Foreperson

March 3 , 2016

Please let the bailiff(s) know when you have ﬁnish¢d your deliberations.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . IN TH'E COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. ’ INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2014GS0800654
TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM A/W: : 2013A0810401466
AKA: Date of Offense: 10/28/2013
Race: Black/African American » Sex: M S.C.Code §: 16-03-0910
DOB SSHY -8068 CDR Code #: 0095
Address:
City, State, Zip: h ' SENTENCE SHEET
DL# 007273717 SID# SC01047380
*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes 3 No [1 Hazmat Yes (] No OJ
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or 0O PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
0O NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O Asindicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, : [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: % 4
m 76463 4981
Anne M‘.’Williams, Senior Assistant SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant Attomney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _ 3 (D days/mont @ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed—— years
and/or to pay a fine of §_~———provided that upsathe-setvice of days/months/years and or payment

of § —————+ptus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are jacorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (AL T 3l 3|l

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code‘-é24;13'-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
epartment of Corrections.

"[J The Defendant is to be pléced on Central Regis&y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, pessess, or recéive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lﬁQ- v0 pmts. of $ ___Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ __Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - - . $12 s : -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ . Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 h) -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 s X9-60
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ) :
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ‘ . 850 8 _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea $__ _ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s s 8.00 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) b3 - 3 - during probation.
TOTAL 512 N
. : : residing Judge: :
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ﬁ- m‘ ’ b Judge nge: ’ m_u V—Li :
o Reporer. - eenSAT L Asdad senenceDate: =~ 211

¢

SCCA/217(03/2011)



AMW2013-10-02670 _
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

EZ(‘E‘E (A A ﬁ n, ]<SZ

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

201310049196

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A0810401466

DATE OF ARREST

October 29, 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

O G ol Ay al
Foreperson of Grand Ju N D
Date: e l% a0 \L\—

VERDICT

pockeT No. 2014GS0800654

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

——

————

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2014

THE STATE

VS.

TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM
DOB:

B/M

e ——

s ma—
——

Indictment for

- Kidnapping

o AN

S :2Wd € AvN ‘)l

N M(‘ ;?qjo

AR
Foreperson of Petit Jury

INDICT

1
N

ERFN

.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 13, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County present
upon their oath:

Kidnapping

That Telly Damell McClam did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about October 28,
2013, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away onm
SRR vithout authority of law, in violation of Section 16-03-910 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ANNE M. WILLIAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

VS.

Telly Darnell McClam,

Defendant.

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

VERDICT FORM

INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-00654

N N N N N N N N N N S N N S S

ASTO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS—-08-00654:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

\/ Guilty of Kidnapping

OR

Not Guilty.

Pleasg sign and date

BIMIA ]a:L \

Foreperson

March 3 2016

Please let the baiiiff(s) know when you have finished your deliberations.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY ' :
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0800655

TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM A/W: 2013A0810401467
AKA: Date of Offense: 10728/2013
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-11-0311
DOB: SS#: - . ‘ CDR Code #: 0079
Address:
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# 007273717 SID# SC01047380
*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes O No OO Hazmat Yes [d No O _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was KT CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Burglary First Degree '
In violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
O NON-VIOLENT 00 VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

. {CSC w/minor I* or Lewd Act) .
The charge is: O Asindicted, (O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 .Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [ Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: )
76463 i ) . 4981

Ande M. Williams, Senior Assistant SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defengdaps iscommitted to the K State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of deysimenthsiyearser» [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed *=——years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of : days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for N

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
arg incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:__ (AL B¢ 3[3]1¢

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §2q:13-40 td be talculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. '

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of VChild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: v $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l co- Gp pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ y Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 812 h) -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - 825 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 $.o0 5- 249)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ $40/ea $ ‘ » 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 8 5'00 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 8 Q- LG during probation.
TOTAL $s133.90

. K \ - “ Presiding Judge: ; _—
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: O ») Judge Code:  ZIRE \TV I
Court Reporter: M . . Sentence Date: 5[ 3, 1 (ﬂ

SCCA/217(0322011)




AMW2013-10-02670

WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office
Qer oo A\

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
201310049362

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A0810401467

DATE OF ARREST

October 29, 201 3.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

WLD@-\LW(DQMJ\ L\,\

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: 9 )3/

VERDICT

— -

= -
(L OL Y

pocker No. 2014GS0800655

The AState of South Carolina

County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2014
. = et .-r!'
THE STATE R
- .
- L -
- R = FS}*
TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM ' QT -~ ,\;"
z 3 M
“BM o anz B O
o o .

Indictment for

Burglary, First Degree

Foreperson of Petit Jury _ Date:
INDICT

LW



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 13, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County presenf
upon their cath:

Burglary, First Degree

That Telly Damell McClam did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about October 28,
2013, enter the dwelling of ” Jenkins, located at ‘Peppermill Way, without
consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, to wit: kidnapping. That, in addition,
defendant was armed with a .22 caliber revolver; in violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to-the statute in such case made and provided.

Sthe L

ANNE M. WILLIAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
) INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-00655
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
)

vs. )
)
)

Telly Damnell McClam, )
)

Defendant. )

)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS—08-00655:
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

\/ Guilty of Burglafy, Ist Degree
OR

Not Guilty.

Please sign and date

W Lm‘mlu

Foreperson

March__3_,2016

Please let the bailiff(s) know when you have finished your deliberations.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0800658
TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM - A/W: 2013A0810401470

AKA: . Date of Offense: 10/28/2013

Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490

DOB: ; : CDR Code #: 0549

Address:

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL# 007273717 SID# SC01047380

*CDL Yes [0 No OO CMV Yes [J No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No [J ’

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ﬁ CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime

In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

{0 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT J SERIOUS J MOST SERIOQUS {3 Mandatory GPS (J §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: 0 As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [D Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: )

M 76463 . 4981

Anne M. Williams, Senior Assistant SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant ' Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendagt is committed to the ate Department of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed—————years
and/or to pay a fine of § ————7Tprovided that uport the service of days/months/years and or payment
of§ ————=pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are gncorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ all 15é 3/ 3[ [

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Codeg24—13-!l0 td be calculated and applied by the State
artment of Corrections. '

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: 0O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing {J Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 5
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)XConv. Surcharge) $100 s_|©0-60 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) “$12 $ » C ‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ . Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 h)
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 28,00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ L
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicie Assessment) $40/ea $ " . O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 .00 » ~ §47.12 requires $500 be paid't(; Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ o $__§_-_i¢ o during probation.
TOTAL . s 133%.90

: \,g ~ Présiding Judge: e
. Clerk of Court/Deputy.Clerk: - . m “\ S5 Judge Code: 2/ AY'\J VT
* Court Reporter: _hMl_\.AW ' Sentence Date: .- 33 I [
' : : S , T—

. SCCA/217(0312011)



pockerNo. 2014GS0800658

AMW?2013-10-02670
WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina
Berkeley County Sheriff's Office , ‘County of Berkeley
- AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
201310049362 :
' -~ May Term 2014 '
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ' — —
2013A0810401470
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST :
VS.
October 29, 2013 .
'ACTION OF GRAND JURY : TELLYDI())‘;I?NELL MCCLAM
True Bill | BM |
Iy — . e . P

oreperson of Grand Ju : i ~b
, Date{’_ ST (acM | Indictment for | | N s g
VERDICT o , ' o Possessio.n f’f a Weap.on Durin.g the : g g -n
. Commission of a Violent Crime K - ~—
S gg’c 2 m

Gl ' = ¥ O
Yo 3-3.16 R -
= ! : ' -
. Date: —— _ v )
Y

Foreperson of Petit Jury

INDICT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 13, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County present
upon their oath:

~ Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime

ThatTelly Darnell McClam did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about October 28,
2013, possess a handgun or visibly display what appeared to be a handgun during the
commission, or attempted commission, of kidnapping, a violent crime. This is in violation of 16-

23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ANNE M. WILLIAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
) - VERDICT FORM

)

- ) INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-00658
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
)
vs. )
)
, )
Telly Darnell McClam, )
)
Defendant. )
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS—08-00658:
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

\/ Guilty of Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime

OR

! Not Guilty.

Pléase'si -and date

U Jeo

Foreperson

March _3_ 2016

Please let the bailiff(s) know when you have finished your deliberations.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS.

TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM
AKA:

Race: Black/African American

Address:

City, State, Zip:

DL# 007273717 SID# SC01047380

*CDL Yes [J No {J CMV Yes 1 No O3 Hazmat Yes {0 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Possession Of A Firearm By A Person Convicted of A Violent Offense

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0800659

AW 2013A0810401471
Date of Offense: 10/28/2013
S.C. Code §: 16-23-0500(A)
CDR Code #: 3434
SENTENCE SHEET
q CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

In violation of § 16-23-0500(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434

0 NON-VIOLENT 3 VIOLENT
The charge is: O As indicted,

The plea is:

ATTEST:

0O SERIOUS

£J Lesser Included Offense,

] %r Recommendation,
76463

0 MOST SERIOUS

O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[ Negotiated Sentence,

O Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
(def.’s initials)
[J Recommendation by the State.

1 §17-2545

4981

Anne M. Wllhams, Senior Assistant SolicitorSC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the
days/months/¥¢

for a determinate term of

Defendant

ate Department of Corrections
(7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exc&&d __ years

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

0 County Detention Center,

and/or to pay a fine of &——— prpvided that upon gService of———____ days/months/years and or p payment

of§ < ~Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fof ———————————
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

arejncorporated by reference.
"CONCURRENT or

(0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

a4 3|31

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §2éﬁ 3-40 td be Jalculated and applied by the State

epartment of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to'18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP i
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

(3 Set by SCDPPPS

Obtain GED O

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing OJ
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)1{Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ' &Q. 00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $: SRR ‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $ :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 b aﬁ g0
. §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ :
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 5. S
. §56-5-2942()) (V chicle Assessment) $40/ea - - § o Appointed PD or appbimed other counsel,
" Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ 00 | §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
- 3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ 5, 342 : duﬁdg probation.
s .

TOTAL

. Clerk of Court/Depu Clerk

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217(03/2011)

Presiding Judge:
. Judge Code:
Sentence Date:
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WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
Berkeley County Sheriff's Office County of Berkeley

e mu\—x\;\r\s

AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
201310049362

May Term 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A0810401471
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
. VS.
October 29, 2013 ‘
ACTION OF GRAND JURY | TELL‘;)I());{‘NELL MCCLAM
True Bill " BM

el

NADMHE J ANV

9S2UHd €1 AR AL
BENER
gV v

!

Nﬁ%b@u JOASR _—

Foreperson of Grand Jury I\
Date: éz/J’LLf

| w Possession of a Firearmb O
VERDICT 'P@rbs“i:d Cawm'm”ekof v (1"*
z=h Offense
(ZIQQBJJ N 3306

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

Indictment for

INDICT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 13, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County present
upon their oath:

MPossession of a. Firearm A"PWV]
Convicted of A Violen, se

That Telly Darnell McClam did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about October 28,

2013, did willfully, unlawfully and feloniously have in his possession and under his control a
handgun, to wit: .22 caliber revolver. This action is in violation of Section 16-23-0500(A) of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

‘Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the s% e mad yided.

ARKE M. WILTIAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
. ) -
) VERDICT FORM

)

) INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-00659
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )

, : )

)
vs. )
| )
‘ )
Telly Darnell McClam, )
)
" Defendant. )
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS-08-00659:
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Deféndant:
\/ Guilty of Unlawful Possession of a Firearm by é Person Convicted of a
Violent Offense

OR

Not Guilty.

Plea ddate =
\ng\f’\ \{(u \

Foreperson
March 3 ,2'01'6.'

Please let the bailiff(s) know when ydu have finished your deliberations.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : ‘ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY .
STATE VS. » INDICTMENT/CASE#  2014GS0800839
TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM A/W: 2014GS0800839
AKA: Date of Offense: 10/28/2013
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0652
CDR Code #: 0160
City, State, Zip: ' SENTENCE SHEET
DL# 007273717 SID# SC01047380
*CDL Yes £1 No 0 CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [0 No [ -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was g CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct First Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0652 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160

[0 NON-VIOLENT 1 VIOLENT O SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS "0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
‘ (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [0 As indicted, {3 Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def_’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: '

- 76463
Anne M. Wil!iams, Senior Assistant SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant ’ ’ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defe s committed to the M State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of daysfmontirstyearsor O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ yaars
and/or to pay a fine of § Tprovided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of§__ ~ ; PIUS costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~—————————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
arg,incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: W _a:f 3 , 3' l(p

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code &4-13-4(! to be calculated and applied by the State
artment of Corrections. '

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP :
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED O '
O Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling O3
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)}1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 SM pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) - 8100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) ~ ~  $I2 $ - : :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 3 Other:_
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ‘
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 s A5.6¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 s
. §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 § : _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §_ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S © ¢ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installr_hents) $ $ 3- q [2) during probatjon.
$ .

TOTAL _ [23.90 <> :
: T K o, o ’ Presiding Judge: :
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - ml‘ \_S : Judge Code: U. VI ‘
Court Reporter: __ \N@AST Lo Sentence Date: 313 .
: t

© SCCAR217 (0372011} .
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 10, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County present
upon their oath:

Criminal Sexual Conduct, First Degree

That Telly Darnell McClam did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about October 28,

2013, commit a sexual battery upon the victim,& without her consent, and with

the use of aggravated force, to wit: fellatio; all in violation of Section 16-3-652, Code of Laws of

South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to fe statite e and provided.

“ANNE M. WILLIAMS
~ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

>

VS.

Telly Darnell McClam,

Defendant. |

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

VERDICT FORM

INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-00839

N N S N N Nt Nt N N Nt Nt N N N N’

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS-08-00839:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

Auilty of Criminal Sexual Conduct, 1st Degree

OR

Not Guilty.

le

Foreperson

March 3 ,2016

Please let the bailiff(s)»knov.v when you have'fmished your deliberations.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY ’

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0800840
TELLY DARNELL MCCLAM A/W: 2014GS0800840

AKA: Date of Offense: 10/28/2013

Race: Black/African American S.C. Code §: 16-03-0652

DOB: CDR Code #: 0160

Address:

City, State, Zip: , SENTENCE SHEET

DL# 007273717 SID# SC(01047380

*CDL Yes [J No O CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes [J No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was w CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct First Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0652 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160

) NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 3O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor I* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [0 Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ‘ (def.’s initials)
The plea is: J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST. .

L W/O 76463 4981
Anne M."Williams, Senior Assistant SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant : Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendapt is committed to the X State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of dayslmentholyearsoF [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __years
and/or to pay a fine of § ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ~————plns costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
re mcorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Ql 1 i_[ 3/ 3 l / (ﬂ

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Codc0§‘l24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Deépartment of Corrections.

{0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _- Obtain GED [ ,
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing L1
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l%-o a pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)’ $100 $ : $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) C $12 8 ] : : -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 b3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_9-90
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ . 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other g:ourjsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) ' $5 . 9.060 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
I%to County (if paid in installments) $ S jﬁﬂ_ during probation.
TOTAL : s_1%3.9% M
' : ' . S Presiding Judge: y —
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - V\ Mulls Judge Code: AL GU Y
Court Reporter: __M Loy R Sentence Date: 'bll 3'! (V)

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) h INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 10, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County present
upon their oath:

Criminal Sexual Conduct, First Degree

That Telly Darnell McClam did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about October 28

b}

2013, commit a sexual battery upon the victim, m without her consent, and with
the use of aggravated force, to wit: genital intercourse; all in violation of Section 16-3-652, Code

of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the sia i ; vided.

ANNE M. WILLIAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

VERDICT FORM

INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-00840

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
VS.

Telly Darnell McClam,

Defendant.

N’ N N N e N N S N N N N N N N’

ASTO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS-08-00840:
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

‘/ Guilty of Criminal Sexual Conduct, 1st Degree
OR

Not Guilty.

Please sig

ate ‘

‘Foreperson
 March_3 2016

Please let the bailiff(s) know when you have finished your delibera}ions.



